
BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NEW SOLICITATIONS

3618 WEB BASED DATA ANALYST AND CAREER $23,500.00
COACH TOOLS

Economic Modeling Specialists Intl.
Moscow, ID



TO: The Board of Trustees

FROM: President Cary Israel

DATE: November26, 2013

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3618- Web Based
Data Analyst and Career Coach Tools.

SCOPE: Purchase of web based data analyst and career coaching tools
for the District degree and certificate programs that allow
access to comprehensive local labor market information such
as industries, occupations, demographics, skills, education,
employment, wages and job-postings. This purchase is
approved and 100% funded through the National Science
Foundation, project entitled “National Convergence Technology
Center”, Federal Grant CFDA #47.076, Award # DUE-i 205077.
Term of contract: 12/1/13 through 11/30/14.

RECOMMENDATION: Economic Modeling Specialists Intl. $23,500.00
Moscow, ID

JUSTIFICATION: Sole source.

Note: Due to another project with Economic Modeling Specialists Intl., funded through
the Carl Perkins Basic Grant for $30,800.00, this reference requires separate Board
approval due to different term dates.


